From: Joe Holzinger

To: Lisa Mueller

Subject: RE: Building Board of Appeals

Date: Monday, November 23, 2020 9:36:25 AM
Attachments: image026524.png

Also Lisa,

| would like to step down from the building board of appeals committee.
My other time commitments are too pressing at the current time.

Can you arrange this?

Thank you,

Joe Holzinger, LEED Green Associate
Project Manager
Joe.Holzinger@miron-construction.com

Miron Construction Co., Inc.

PH 920.886.7473

1471 McMahon Drive | Neenah, WI 54956
MIRON-CONSTRUCTION.COM
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Miror Construction Go., inc. is proud to be an Equal Opportunity / Affirmative Action Employer. We welcome and encourage ALL
qualified applicants to apply for our open career opporiunities. This email and attachment(s) may contain privileged and confidential
information and are intended for the addressee(s) only. If you have received this email in error, please nolify the sender immediately and
delete the message. Any other use, printing, copying, forwarding or retention of this email, is strictly prohibited.

From: Lisa Mueller <Imueller@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 4:00 PM

To: Joe Holzinger <Joe.Holzinger@miron-construction.com>
Subject: [E] RE: Building Board of Appeals

Ok Joe, thank you for letting me know. Have a good night, Lisa

Lisa Mueller | Administrative Assistant

Inspection Division | Life Safety & Neighborhood Services
P: 920.686.6940 | F: 920.686.6949
Imueller@manitowoc.or

City of Manitowoc | 900 Quay Street, Manitowoc, Wisconsin
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From: Joe Holzinger [ mailto:Joe.Holzinger@miron-construction.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 3:58 PM

To: Lisa Mueller
Subject: Declined: Building Board of Appeals
When: Thursday, November 19, 2020 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).

Where: Virtual Zoom Meeting
Hi Lisa,

| will be unavailable to attend tomorrow’s board of appeals meeting. Please continue
without me.

Thank you,



